Dear John, 10/19/77

Bacause 1t took my wife an entire day, more than s normal woriring day, to reorganise
the Nemphis files about which I wrote you she did not get around to writing the chegk and
1 therefors 4id not msil the letter which said the checl wse suslosed.

szmmmmmtmmsmnm-wmmmm
over records of this volume. I presume each 70 has some zueh record mnd that you w41l be
kind snough to enclose them with those yet o ceme. ie what follows will iliustrate, it
sean bs very helpful to you in gettiag this over and dose with becsuse 4t cen hslp me
specify withholdings to you earlier.

Testsrday and %0 lunchitime today I went over half of the personal files I received
“onday and all 20 volumes of }FO Sub E plus about five other volumes. - A

Unless there is filing by other than the subjeets indicsted there ave “sephis files
that have not been provided and other files that are relevant to another and long-over
requeat of whioh you have some knoviedge, my PA request. Bssed on Subk Serisl 1681 alone
1 an asking that all the records on or related to me from the Baltimore, Dallas, “ew
Orleans and Femphis offices be provided now. They sPoulé have beex provided two years
ago in accord with that request. I told Tom Wiseman about this but he had no intevesty
ia seedng to it that ther: bs as few problems as possible in compliance. He preferred
swear that there never were any other suspects.

if my wife can got back to mekisg copies 1'll snclose s sopy of this Serisl to save
you tize. I add that the atiachments to which there is reference was not attsched. And
mtimmmﬁmmmutwmzyﬁnmtmww,m
oo them because of all the irresponeibilitios associsted with their misuse. The account
of thé Dellas police is correct from all I've lsarned, if incomplets.

I received copise of the pleture and the sketoh in April 1968, shortly affer the
mﬁi&.E&M%Mwaﬁla.ﬁ&»m;rﬁmmtm.;th
ageross the stxeet frox our local puper, whovs 1 have frionds. I had an exhrn set se I
provided them to the AP Jaltimore office, wheter or mot it did as AP New York later &id,
gave thes to the Fil, 1 left then with the loval pepex for AP, as I recall, becanse it
is an AP member of went there to get an envelope suitable for mailing and returmed o
the post office end maile. them mysolf., Our resident agemt, I suppvse now in charge with
mmmmm,mﬁmmmtmmmmmmmmmxm
for the ¥Bl. 1 presumed this would lead $o the iuvestigation I thought indidated, someche
mmmmfarmmmmﬁmaﬁ-’ummchmzmaumm
and kmow a little more sbout yhat bappensd. 5 davoives soue of the plctures I'we indi.
cated remain withheld.) I dom % care that mmch that I d&id not get these pictures back,
but I do esre sbout this persteting non-compliance mors thau a year after I informed the
FEL through Wisemen and Blake and Dugan, too, and with this added proof of deliberste
non-complianes with the PA request. You have not read what has been provided but the HQ
mmmmﬂmwaumm;emmwmmmuwm
Tennesses authorities, a written report was asked for and I've not received that under
the PA request or from the HQ Muricin files or so for as I know by any other means.

is a0 veasomable doubt that your SF end WIC 70§ alse have relevant records on this.
Probably “innespolis and Washington, t00, if not also others. This is from memory, I aid
display thess plctures at a Minneapolis press conference ihat was attended hy a member of
ihe press not known to those known to be members of the press.

The 41 Chapman veferred te in the Berial has a long history with these pictures, Or he
is referred %o, I think, in a teletype Just before this one. Dallas has pretty eertainly
a file of zelevant vecords. ‘

None of the many pages in the 20 volumes of Sub E has reference to what + know the
HFC hed on this fyom its sourve, alse sy source, as a reading of should have told
Ralph or other smalysts. My friend Matt Herrom, then of Fine Street, New Urleans, was in
Sempiis on photographic as:igmment fer Newsweek.He worked for Bladk Star, He provided much
o the MFO of which * have not received a single thing, Underetand, as the book states,



that < have dubs of the tapss of his intevviews, part of what he msde avallable to the XPC.
If you read that part of Fiame-Up relating to Reddick(Redditt) and the firemem you'll
recognige that the HFQ was more luformed than $he records provided indieste and had causs
for more of a contemporaneous investigation than has been provided. I 4o have Herron's notes,
as if I 444 mot tell you, I have Sartor's. ¥ithout checking my files I'm oertain that
Herron gave a report involwving a policeman in prior knowledge of the cwime an an elected
public official, With all the record-keeping I've seen ami all the checking of all the
really farout I have diffieuity believing that when someone from Newsweek gave information
of this nature o %ie¢ field office thers is no record,

pis reminds me® no written stutements of suy witnesses have,been provided, one of
the reasors I seleciad those Volumea for iumcediate reading. I don't recall whether those
1 interviewed t0ld me they gave written siatements to the FBI but™l think sowe did,

The Russell X. Thoupson asd it is no seeret allegedly Rufus "Jack” Youngbidod,
aks sausage and eggs man (is it Brawford?) story is represented bty a single and entirely
insfequate record, Therc has to bs more ané it bas $o iuclude of uore recent date. Jim
htsjmmtwmﬁamtmmrnwtwmlmmmmumaﬂlla&inm
the improperly withhold names. I bave skimmed “hompson's files snd heard iis "Bensvides”
tapes and there is a whole hot money or hot paper rather story that is part of it. This
is a separate crime, ss you know, 0 you should realize there ave zany reasons for there
having to Be records belonging in HQ of NP0 Sub E files that I'we not been provided., If
any show up in other Subs that Ralsh “ary does not recall 1'll srite you and seli you.

Hy purpose here is compliance.

Amopg the othar pubs I've read are those on the checking of phone eeiis. They do not
include what Hew Orlsens has to have checked and has to have reported te 00, “emphis, The
fact is thel ry sriglusl source wus mot fay or Stein or Jerry “chen but the notes of one
who had gone over FEL recoxds in 1968, I've done a fair asount of work on those phomes esnd
I do want all the recurds relabing to then, Seperate frox whai cay show in N0 ¥ filee
there have to have been M0 records,

Stein's recolicobion wac wrong, b the way. The pay phons was not in Texas sné not
at 2 gas station, uwnleas thers were more such salls thanStein reported. At least one was
from eleser o Loes ingelss than aoy place in Ycxas and from s bar or similar establishe
ment. Good think the OPR orew 8id not know. But if there was & Sved Chicsgo investigation
relevant records are theve because the ¢all waa to Jerry Hay. How that Jerry has said se
publicly 1 have no problem in disclesing this to you.

At the $ize 1 first saw references $o the criok who conued the ia Times in the MG
files 1 ruised a question about withholding Ms identity. I repest i} from the records
in&:bE.!ymmmetimwmﬂM,mwMWI'&mmmm.
but I think bhe fod Cohen and his sditor a otherwise reported to the FEI, Bddie
Wilbwmm, together with all the nonssuse. Ee or Pierce denled any “arrison connsction
but there was & pilot of similar if not identical name of interest to Gsrrison. This part
is of no specdal interest to 3e. I repext it in the event it 4s of Interest o the FEI, I
think these pages were in Volumes around 15-17 of E. B

Tnie sub conteined a single referames to the Two Sisters in “ew “rleans, There were
more sueh records in HQ files but they were masked, I hope that in the processing of the
Bew Urleans files thir will 20t be repeatsd or the other things Iike that 623 Royal Street
m:’rl’hhawtemmimafﬂ.That}ﬁmaluﬁminm‘nimm

There alsc #as & vsference to Jve Louw. I think there are more in iY 7O, for example.
I also believe this is relevant %o what is currently befors the judge beocauss bouw processed
s pictures at Efraest Withers®. I ax jirclified 3o believe that where photographers’ names
mmﬁcithham,arthiakzmimpaﬂy.iﬁmm'mnmtm&hmem
other indicstion of the existence of other vecords relating to the “ouw picturesand not
provided to me, MFO knew where Louw was and for what purpose, which mskes s seeming lack of
initiative seen extrsordinery to me. And it has none of Withers' pictures? He was thers, too.

I wish I did not have to take so much time writing about ®eempliance.” Bincavely,



